i
:
:
:
1
¥
H
¢

ORDER: AUTHORIZE TRAVEL FOR JUSTICE COURT CLERK SHERRITA HARRIS
TO 2024 JUSTICE COURT CLERKS CONFERENCE ON MAY 15-17, 2024 IN
PHILADELPHIA MISSISSIPPI

Motion was made by John Morgan, duly seconded by Greg Bynum, to authorize
travel for Justice Court Clerk Sherrita Harris to 2024 Justice Court Clerks Conference on May
15-17, 2024 in Philadelphia MS.

The vote on the motion was as follows:

Supervisor Brent Larson, voted yes
Supervisor John Morgan, voted yes
Supervisor Tim Gordon, voted yes
Supervisor Scott Allen, voted ves
Supervisor Greg Bynum, voted yes ;

After the vote, President Larson, declared the motion carried, this the 15% day of
April, 2024.

P T

Mike Roberts, Chancery Clerk




Sherrita Harris

From: Google Farms <forms-receipts-noreply@google.coms
Sent: Friday, April 5, 2024 8:24 AM

To: Sherrita Harris

Subject: Justice Court Clerks 2024 Conferences

You don't often get email from forms-receipts-nareply@google.com. Learn why this is impoctant

Google Forms

Thanks for filling out Justice Court Clerks 2024 Conferences

Here's what was received.

Eclit response

Justice Court Clerks 2024 Conferences

Registration Deadline is Friday, April 19, 2024

Event Timing: May 15-17, 2024
Location: Golden Moon
Venue Address: 13541 MS-16, Philadelphia, MS 39350

Contact us at
chelsey@olemiss.edu
tracey@olemiss.edu

Email *

sharris@lafayettecoms.com

First Name *

Sherrita



Last Name * .
Harris

...MJC has returned to 100% In persontralning. . .

| am attending *

In-Person

I will not be able to attend In-person due to famlly or medical emergencies and-l will be sending documentation to
M.JC staff,

Pasition *

Court Clerk

Deputy Court Clerk

LR AR sy

Do you currently recelve a monthly retirement check from the MS PERS system'? SLRP and DPS~MHP

retirements are NOT Included in this criterla
*

Yes

No

Hoter Accommadations

.. Please select your specific positlon:
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|
i Hotel Accommodations, if needed, (MJC Rooming List) *

Yes, please make my reservation for ma
No, I will be commuting
No, | wili be making alternative reservations,
| will be attending virtually
oicies |

Please list any special needs related to you attending this conference. Also, if you will be needing a
hotel room for Tuesday, May 14th at the rate of $79.00 to be pald for by you, let me know here.

| would like a King or queen room please.

MJC Reimbursement Policy

*

By checking the box, I acknowledge that MJC requires 100% attendance to be eligible for reimbursement.

Cre: own Google Form
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